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University of Mumbai Mail - Fwd: SURANANIBHA MS 09DEC2016 BOM BKK

vibha surana germandept. <confucius-institute@mu ac i

Fwd: SURANA/VIBHA MS 09DEC2016 BOM BKK

1 message

vibha surana <vibhasurana5@gmail.com>
To: confucius-institute@mu.ac.in

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: Saroj Mehta <mehtasaroj@gmail com>

Date: 21 November 2016 at 12:15:45 PM IST
To: vibha surana <vibhasurana@hotmail

Mon, Nov 21, 2016 at 4 32 B

com>, vibha surana <vibhasurana5@gmail coms

Subject: Fwd: SURANA/VIBHA MS 0SDEC2016 BOM BKK

s

TRAVEL SUMMARY

SURANA/VIBHA MS

DATE DEP TIMEFROM TO FLIGHT NO TERMINAL AIRLINE NAME

©9SDEC @240 MUMBAI BOM BANGKOK BKK TG352 2 THAT AIRWAYS
INTERNATIONAL

©@9DEC 1055 BANGKOK BKK KUNMING KMG TG612 THAI AIRWAYS
INTERNATIONAL

12DEC 1520 KUNMING KMG 'BANGKOK BKK TG613 THAI AIRWAYS
INTERNATIONAL

12DEC 1855 BANGKOK BKK  MUMBAI BOM TG317 THAI AIRWAYS
INTERNATIONAL

BENZY TOURS & TRAVELS BOOKING REF: 7W7ZYG

13,SWASTIK CHAMBER DATE:; 21 NOVEMBER 2016

L.T.MARG, CRAWFORD MARKET

A MUMBAI-400 ee1 SURANA/VIBHA MS

INDIA

TELEPHONE: 22608000

FAX: 269 66 77

EMAIL: 0

FLIGHT TG 352 - THAI AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL FRI ©9 DECEMBER 2016

DEPARTURE: MUMBAI, IN (CHHATRAPATI SHIVAJI), TERMINAL 2 09 DEC ©2:40
ARRIVAL: BANGKOK, TH (SUVARNABHUMI INTL) ©9 DEC ©8:25
FLIGHT BOOKING REF: TG/7W7ZYG
RESERVATION CONFIRMED, ECONOMY (W) DURATION: ©4:15
BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE: 36K
MEAL : MEAL
NON STOP  MUMBAI ToO BANGKOK

OPERATED BY:
EQUIPMENT:

THAI AIRWAYS INTERNATIONAL, TG
BOEING 777-200/300

https://mail.google.comlmaiI/ufOl?ui=2&ik=daOe?aBGcf&view=pt&search=inbox&th= 158868d4f1a8abc 1&simi= 158868041 a8abc1



